Minutes of the Beeford Parish Council Meeting

On Monday 10th February 2020 at 7.00 pm At the Beeford Community Centre

Present: Chairman Keith McCloud,

Councillors Hazel Adamson, Brian Jackson, Ian Sawyer, Barbara Smithson, John Sowersby, Clerk to Parish Council Anne McCloud, Ward Councillor Jane Evison, Members of the Public

1. Apologies for Absence:

Councillors Vice Chair Alan Turner, Rosalind Turner, Clark Robson, Colin Wilburn Ward Councillors Jonathan Owen, Paul Lisseter.

2. Declaration of Interest - No declarations of interest were made.

3. To accept minutes of the meeting held on 9th December 2019

Proposed Cllr Smithson Seconded Cllr Jackson

Agreed

4. Matters arising

- a. The Community Speed Watch Scheme, although very successful in many other villages, has had little interest shown in Beeford. In order to move the scheme forward there needs to be a minimum of 6 volunteers to set up the team, to date we have had one interested resident.
- b. The Chairman briefed the Councillors of the current situation relating to Mill View Crescent. All concerns made by neighbouring residents have been passed on to ERYCC/Planning who are currently looking into this matter and will keep us informed.
- c. Beverley to host the start of Tour de Yorkshire which will be passing through Beeford on 30th April 2020. To help with the celebrations of this day it was proposed that Beeford Parish Council make a purchase of Tour de Yorkshire Street signage.

Proposed: - Cllr Adamson Seconded: - Cllr Jackson

VE Day celebrations/updates will be discussed in the next Parish Council meeting.

5. Correspondence

- a. A request was made by the Clerk to ERYCC for the salt bins to be checked and filled in Beeford, this has been done.
- b. Beverley & North Holderness Internal Drainage Board rate notice has been received and displayed in the PC Notice Board as requested.
- c. The Chairman read a letter received from Paul Bellotti ERYCC in relation to the parking outside the school and Glebe Gardens. The conclusion made by Mr Bellotti that ERYCC do not have the resources to monitor or police this matter and should there be a traffic matter it should be referred to Humberside Police. A suggestion being that the Parish Council write to the Head of Beeford School regarding the issue which will hopefully have some effect.
- d. Precept consultation proposal received from Humberside Fire & Rescue with an increase of between 9p extra per month (Band A property) to a maximum of 28p extra (Band H property).
- e. Precept consultation proposal received from Police & Crime Commissioner. They are proposing an inflation-only increase to the policing precept of 2.2%.

- f. Beverley Community Lift are asking for volunteers to join Community Transport Volunteering which includes Car Scheme Drivers, Minibus Drivers and Passenger Assistants. For further information contact them on 01482 868082 find out more by visiting their website www.bclift.org.uk
- g. Bridlington Regeneration Newsletter has now been launched this can be accessed via website www.bridregen.org.uk
- h. Email received from FOBS (Friends of Beeford School) who are in the process of running an Easter egg hunt around the village in the Easter Holiday Week. Acknowledgement of such sent by the Clerk and we wish them every success.
- i. HART has forwarded a poster showing Community Transport in Beeford. This will be displayed in the Parish Council Notice Boards.

6. Finance

- a. Confirmation of receipt of the precept for Beeford 2020/21 of £11,000 received from ERYCC. The precept remains the same as the previous year which has resulted in a reduction.
- b. Schedule of Accounts approved and signed off by Cllr Jackson and Cllr Sawyer.
- 7. **Planning** no updates
- 8. <u>Children's Play Area No updates</u>

9. <u>Lissett Wind Farm</u>

a. Lissett Wind Farm Community Fund is now open. The Parish Council all agreed that an application for funding should be made towards replacing the children's slide in the Play Area. Clerk to oversee application process/proposals in respect of funding from LWFF. Proposed: - Cllr Adamson Seconded: - Cllr Smithson All Agreed

10. Crime

a. The Chairman read out Crime statistics which show an increase of 17% compared to last year. All statistics given can be seen by visiting www.humberside.police.uk

11. Councillors updates

- a. Whilst Ward Councillor Evison was present at the meeting Councillor Sowersby raised a question in relation to the levels of water within the local river/drains and questioned what ERYCC were doing regarding this problem. Councillor Evison suggested that the Parish Council made representations to Chris Mathews (Portfolio Holder) on this point. It was agreed that the Parish Council would write directly to Chris Mathews for a report/update of what ERYCC intentions are.
- b. The Chairman advised the Parish Council that he had received an enquiry in relation to the steps from Rectory Lane onto the playing fields. The steps have deteriorated quite significantly and in need of repair or replacement. This being an area of the Playing Fields it was suggested that the party involved contact Dave Young being the Chairman of the Playing Fields Association for his input/approval and should this be obtained that the Parish Council may look towards a contribution for the repair/replacement of the steps.